Video & Photography Services for Cornwall & Isles of Scilly 
Skills Hub
Tender Clarification Log v1.0 25/01/2018
	Tender Reference Number
	TEN421



	Ref
	Date Raised
	Document
	Section

/ Page
	Clarification Question
	Response

	001
	24/01/2018
	-
	-
	Would you work with an agency outside of Cornwall for this project? 
	This is an open procurement and therefore available to any company to submit a tender that complies with the requirements outlined in the Invitation to Tender.

	002
	24/01/2018
	ITT
	Tender Submission (p4)
Corporate Requirements (p6)
	We currently work with [other business support providers] - [would] this go against our case to put forward a tender?
	We do not consider this is a conflict of interest. 

	003
	24/01/2018
	ITT
	Tender submission (p5)

	Most of our costs and teams work on day rates rather than hourly rates - is this acceptable to clarify? 
	Daily rates are acceptable, but tenderers should note that conversions to hourly rate for comparison will be on a 7.5 hour day. 

	004
	24/01/2018
	ITT
	Tender submission (p5)


	How detailed should our costing be, and should it be with regard to a particular contract? - Do you want rates for each item of kit for example?
	ITT excerpt: Breakdown of charging e.g. hourly rate; by activity and a proposal for managing the budget across the lifetime of the contract including the cost of all resources (exclusive of VAT).

Detailed costings are welcomed but should include the hourly/daily rate of each activity the tenderer considers will be required to deliver the contract, e.g. Filming, editing, project management.

	005
	24/01/2019
	ITT
	Tender Submission (p5) Tender Evaluation Criteria (p9)
	Should all of our previous projects involve film and photography or could some of them be just film work?
	It is up to the judgement of the tenderer to include the examples of previous projects that best meet the requirements of the Invitation to Tender. 
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